Associated Students of Western Nevada Meeting	9/13/16	ASWN Conference Room
Members Present	Diana Gurrola, Caleb Lewis, Christian Villeda (Unexcused Tardy), Jessica Hoyos Velazquez, Madeline Alonso, Kaitlin Lucky, Daniel Jauregui, Aria Heath, Max Worden, Shawna Vernon (Excused Tardy)	
Members Missing	Melanie Nuckolls, Shawna Williamson, Evan Whitehead, Josh Shaddox	
Guests	Mark Ghan	
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next meeting		

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call		
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:06am		
Summary of Discussion	Four people missing, two people late.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Public Comment		
Action Taken	No Formal Action was taken		
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of 8/12/16		
Action Taken	Motion passes Unanomous		
Summary of Discussion	Senator Jauregui motion to approve		
	8/12/16 minutes, Senator Alonso seconds		
	that motion.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of 8/30/16		
Action Taken	Motion passes.		
Summary of Discussion	Senator Alonso motions to approve		
	8/30/15 minutes, senator heath seconds		
	that motion.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Approval of Technology Fee Increase		

Action Taken	Motion passes unanimously.			
Summary of Discussion	Senator Alonso motions to approve,			
-	Senator Hoyos Velazquez seconds that			
	motion.			
	President Burton asked for an approval to			
	charge an additional 2 dollars for the use of			
	technology. The cost now is 5 dollars and now			
	it would be 7 dollars a credit. The fees will be			
	executed next fall. An example is Canvas.			
Assistante de la contra la l	But not all teachers use canvas.			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items				
Comments/Information				
Agenda Item	Approval to fund for a New Wildcat Suit			
Action Taken	Motion passes.			
Summary of Discussion	Senator Jauregui motions to approve the			
	fund, Senator Alonso seconds that			
	motions.			
	The new suit will have a fan to make sure that			
	people do not sweat a storm.			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items				
Comments/Information				
A 1 1/	- · · - ·			
Agenda Item	No Formal Action was Taken			
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken			
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola spoke with President Burton			
	for the design of the Vans. The business center of UNR is the ones that will buy them and we will			
	UNR is the ones that will buy them and we will			
	UNR is the ones that will buy them and we will get them today. Students will not be driving			
	UNR is the ones that will buy them and we will			
	UNR is the ones that will buy them and we will get them today. Students will not be driving them. Faculty will need to pass the driving			
	UNR is the ones that will buy them and we will get them today. Students will not be driving them. Faculty will need to pass the driving course because only the Faculty will drive them. President Gurrola also spoke about how the			
	UNR is the ones that will buy them and we will get them today. Students will not be driving them. Faculty will need to pass the driving course because only the Faculty will drive them. President Gurrola also spoke about how the library will be change along with the nugget hall			
	UNR is the ones that will buy them and we will get them today. Students will not be driving them. Faculty will need to pass the driving course because only the Faculty will drive them. President Gurrola also spoke about how the library will be change along with the nugget hall with President Burton. The library will have less			
	UNR is the ones that will buy them and we will get them today. Students will not be driving them. Faculty will need to pass the driving course because only the Faculty will drive them. President Gurrola also spoke about how the library will be change along with the nugget hall with President Burton. The library will have less books and more tech so that they can be found			
	UNR is the ones that will buy them and we will get them today. Students will not be driving them. Faculty will need to pass the driving course because only the Faculty will drive them. President Gurrola also spoke about how the library will be change along with the nugget hall with President Burton. The library will have less books and more tech so that they can be found and read easier. The nugget hall will have lighting			
	UNR is the ones that will buy them and we will get them today. Students will not be driving them. Faculty will need to pass the driving course because only the Faculty will drive them. President Gurrola also spoke about how the library will be change along with the nugget hall with President Burton. The library will have less books and more tech so that they can be found			
	UNR is the ones that will buy them and we will get them today. Students will not be driving them. Faculty will need to pass the driving course because only the Faculty will drive them. President Gurrola also spoke about how the library will be change along with the nugget hall with President Burton. The library will have less books and more tech so that they can be found and read easier. The nugget hall will have lighting			
	UNR is the ones that will buy them and we will get them today. Students will not be driving them. Faculty will need to pass the driving course because only the Faculty will drive them. President Gurrola also spoke about how the library will be change along with the nugget hall with President Burton. The library will have less books and more tech so that they can be found and read easier. The nugget hall will have lighting and video board on the doors.			
	UNR is the ones that will buy them and we will get them today. Students will not be driving them. Faculty will need to pass the driving course because only the Faculty will drive them. President Gurrola also spoke about how the library will be change along with the nugget hall with President Burton. The library will have less books and more tech so that they can be found and read easier. The nugget hall will have lighting and video board on the doors. President Gurrola talked about the Dorms that			
	UNR is the ones that will buy them and we will get them today. Students will not be driving them. Faculty will need to pass the driving course because only the Faculty will drive them. President Gurrola also spoke about how the library will be change along with the nugget hall with President Burton. The library will have less books and more tech so that they can be found and read easier. The nugget hall will have lighting and video board on the doors. President Gurrola talked about the Dorms that will be built with President Burton. Mark Ghan inputted the information he had on the dorms.			
	UNR is the ones that will buy them and we will get them today. Students will not be driving them. Faculty will need to pass the driving course because only the Faculty will drive them. President Gurrola also spoke about how the library will be change along with the nugget hall with President Burton. The library will have less books and more tech so that they can be found and read easier. The nugget hall will have lighting and video board on the doors. President Gurrola talked about the Dorms that will be built with President Burton. Mark Ghan inputted the information he had on the dorms. 1. They want to pave dirt road for easier			
	UNR is the ones that will buy them and we will get them today. Students will not be driving them. Faculty will need to pass the driving course because only the Faculty will drive them. President Gurrola also spoke about how the library will be change along with the nugget hall with President Burton. The library will have less books and more tech so that they can be found and read easier. The nugget hall will have lighting and video board on the doors. President Gurrola talked about the Dorms that will be built with President Burton. Mark Ghan inputted the information he had on the dorms. 1. They want to pave dirt road for easier access to CDC.			
	UNR is the ones that will buy them and we will get them today. Students will not be driving them. Faculty will need to pass the driving course because only the Faculty will drive them. President Gurrola also spoke about how the library will be change along with the nugget hall with President Burton. The library will have less books and more tech so that they can be found and read easier. The nugget hall will have lighting and video board on the doors. President Gurrola talked about the Dorms that will be built with President Burton. Mark Ghan inputted the information he had on the dorms. 1. They want to pave dirt road for easier access to CDC. 2. Dorms will be build in parking lot by Dini			
	UNR is the ones that will buy them and we will get them today. Students will not be driving them. Faculty will need to pass the driving course because only the Faculty will drive them. President Gurrola also spoke about how the library will be change along with the nugget hall with President Burton. The library will have less books and more tech so that they can be found and read easier. The nugget hall will have lighting and video board on the doors. President Gurrola talked about the Dorms that will be built with President Burton. Mark Ghan inputted the information he had on the dorms. 1. They want to pave dirt road for easier access to CDC.			

	President Gurrola talked about the Board of		
	Regents meeting, they discussed an "It's on US		
	Campaign" To promote sexual assault		
	awareness, with events. A small talk about the		
	escorting service the security on campus offers.		
	President Gurrola Talked about how we should		
	find help for DACA students because they do not		
	get financial aid.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Everyone should check that they have the right		
	email to receive information from the college.		
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Advisor's Paparts		
Action Taken	Advisor's Reports		
	No formal action was taken		
Summary of Discussion	Trio Basinova will be here on Thursday and there		
	is a sign me up to escort the band.		
	Live chat will be set up and training will be		
	required. We are using book me so that people		
	can set up an appointment to tour the campus		
	The to do list needs to be done. And only two		
	people have done it.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Sign up on sign me up, and complete the to do		
	list.		
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Committee Reports		
Action Taken	No formal action was taken		
Summary of Discussion	Caleb had one for the technology committee Tim		
-	is the new advisor and advisor board is Filise and		
	Kevin is the reporter/web media overseer. They		
	approved the budgets to replace old tech for		
	new tech. An example would be tech books, and		
Assistants (Detential Assessed Manager	computers.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items Comments/Information			
Comments/information			
Aganda Itam	Club Panorts		
Agenda Item Action Taken	Club Reports No formal action was taken		
Summary of Discussion	ALAS: Would like to do something for the day of the		
	Would like to do something for the day of the dead. No one has submitted their application so right		
	1 110 one has submitted their application so light		
	now there are no club.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	now there are no club.		

Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Old Business		
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken		
Summary of Discussion	The Ferman House Function		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	New Business		
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken		
Summary of Discussion	Senator Hoyos Velazquez made a request for there to be a bulletin board in Cedar		
	Mark informed us of a Laundry list of complaints regarding Cody and Brooklyn and that there was an alleged violation of the open meeting law. Mark hired a retired lawyer to look over it and resolve it. Another complaint was made about how one had a their FERPA violated.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Mark your calendars for Thursday from 8 to 10am to meet with lawyer.		
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Public Comment		
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken		
Summary of Discussion	Shawna asked when representatives will be appointed as senators.		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			
Agenda Item	Adjournment		
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 9:34am		
Summary of Discussion			
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items			
Comments/Information			